Order #975973300

2019 LBA Summer BBQ

2019 LBA Summer BBQ Ticket $65.00

Emma Lea Farms, 2727 Westham Island Road, Delta, BC V4K 3N2, Canada

Wednesday, 17 July 2019 from ||l to ]l (PoT)

Eventbrite Completed

W75973300. Ordered by lan Paton on 1 July 2019



Order #975973300

2019 LBA Summer BBQ

2019 LBA Summer BBQ Ticket $65.00

Emma Lea Farms, 2727 Westham Island Road, Delta, BC V4K 3N2, Canada

Wednesday, 17 July 2019 from- to- (PDT)

Eventbrite Completed

NQ75973300. Ordered by lan Paton on 1 July 2019




From: Eventbrite [mailto:orders@eventbrite.com]

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 8:19 AM

To: patonauctions.com>

Subject: Order Confirmation for Delta Firefighters 7th Annual Harvest Festival

eventbrite

lan,
you're good to go

Get the app

Delta Firefighters 7th Annual Harvest
Festival

E] 2 x Tickets
Order total: $208.98

@Saturday, 14 September 2019 from [ to

I (PDT)



You're going to Tsawwassen
Pop Up - Social Tickets @ Lawn
Summer Nights!

ﬁ Add to calendar

Share with friends

Tweet Linkedin Facebook Email

Your order has been saved to My
Tickets

 Order #379446507 2 tickets of $76.30

 Tickets have been sent to-leg.bc.ca and

each attendee

Go To My Tickets

Registration Information
[¥] Ticket #1 — Pop Up Social

Name: lan Paton

Email:-leg.bc.ca

Please accept our waiver. (Acceptance of the waiver Is
mandatory for all event attendees!): Accepted

[] Ticket #2 — Pop Up Social

Emall:-leg.bc.ca

Please accept our waiver. (Acceptance of the walver Is
mandatory for all event attendees!): Accepted

Hi lan,
Message from the organizer:

See you at the event!

= Thanks,
Lawn Summer Nights

UMME Summer Follow

Questions about this event?

Contact Organizer

© View organizer profile
©Q LawnSummer

© LawnSummerNights




Invoice

Company Name: L Delta 80uth C_onstituency Office

Invoice Number: 131

e Ian Patton )
Address 7 B 4805 Delta Street, Delta BC V4K 2T7 Event Name:
Phone: 60{ 9407930 :Llfestyle & Healith Fair B

Date: September 14 2019

Time: [N

Description Quantity ' Cost
Table fdp Display 1 ~ $150.00
Please make paymentto: IR R
Ladner Lawn Bowling Club L B -
PO Box 297 I B
5128 747 Ayenue - - S -
Deltaﬁ BQ S - B o -
V4K 3N7 '

Total $150.00



LMP Publication Limited
Partnership- A Div. of Glacier

Invoice No.: DOPD00035343

INVOICE

Media
3355 Grandview Hwy Date : 06/30/2019
Vanc, BC V5M 175
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: Page : 1
LMPAR@VAN.NET
Billed to :
Advertiser :
lan Paton, MLA -
. lan Paton, MLA
Delta, BC [N
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
[ I Net 30
Description )’ Rate Gross Discount Net
Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 06/27/2019
Title : Canada Day P.O. #:
Ad Size: V-1/4-V, 3.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches Job #: R0011713211
Section: ROP Ad #: 4749705
Reference #: ) Color: Full Process
Process Colour 36.88 0.00 36.88
Frequency Discount -158.05 0.00 -158.05
Ad Space 526.85 0.00 526.85
SUB TOTAL : 405.68
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 20.28
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 425.96
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 425.96




LMP Publication Limited

Partnership- A Div. of Glacier

Invoice No.: DOPDO00035413

INVOICE

Media
3355 Grandview Hwy Date : 07/09/2019
Vanc, BC V5M 175
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: Page : 1
LMPAR@VAN.NET
Billed to :
Advertiser : -
lan Paton, MLA
_ lan Paton, MLA
Delta, BC |
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
[ ] Net 30
Description Rate Gross Discount Net
/
Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 07/04/2019
Title : Tour de Delta P.O. #:
Ad Size : V-1/4-V, 3.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches Job #: R0011716563
Section: TDEL Ad #: 4756812
Reference #: Color : Full Process
Page: A28 )
Process Colour 34.25 0.00 34.25
F_eature Discount -184.40 0.00 -184.40
Ad Space 526.85 0.00 526.85
SUB TOTAL : 376.70
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 18.83
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 395.53
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 395.53




LMP Publication Limited

Partnership- A Div. of Glacier

Invoice No.: DOPD00035500

INVOICE

Media
3355 Grandview Hwy Date : 07/23/2019
Vanc, BC V5M 175
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: Page : 1
LMPAR@VAN.NET
Billed to :
Advertiser : e
lan Paton, MLA
_ lan Paton, MLA
Delta, BC |
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
[ I Net 30
Description ’ Rate Gross Discount Net
/
Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 07/18/2019
Title : Delta Hospital Auxiliary 50 P.O. #:
Ad Size: V-1/4-V, 3.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches Job #: R0021720100
Section: ROP Ad #: 4768130
Reference #: Color : Full Process
Page: A27 )
Process Colour 52.69 0.00 52.69
Frequency Discount -231.82 0.00 -231.82
Ad Space 526.85 0.00 526.85
SUB TOTAL : 347.72
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 17.38
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 365.10
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 365.10







LMP Publication Limited

Partnership- A Div. of Glacier

Invoice No.: DOPD00035631

INVOICE

Media
3355 Grandview Hwy Date : 08/06/2019
Vanc, BC V5M 175
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: Page : 1
LMPAR@VAN.NET
Billed to :
Advertiser : [
lan Paton, MLA
_ lan Paton, MLA
Delta, BC |
Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
[ I Net 30
Description Rate Gross Discount Net
/
Publication : Delta Optimist Issue Date : 08/01/2019
Title : BC Day P.O.#:
Ad Size: V-1/4-V, 3.0000 Col. x 7.0000 Inches Job #: R0011724844
Section: ROP Ad #: 4780565
Reference #: Color: Full Process
Page: Al9 )
Process Colour 39.51 0.00 39.51
Frequency Discount -170.58 0.00 -170.58
Ad Space 526.85 0.00 526.85
SUB TOTAL : 395.78
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 19.79
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 415.57
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 415.57
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THRIFTY
" FOODS'

GSTH#

served by : [ ENEEEE

Welcome to Thriftys .

GROCERY ’

KCup Original 29.99 ¢
BONUS FARNED Miles
BONUS FEARNED Miles

KCup Dark Roast 29.99 C
BONUS EARNED Miles
BONUS FARNE Miles
1 Reward for Every $20 .Mi]es

SUBTOTAL $59.98

TOTAL TAX $0.00

TOT AL 590 .98
Visa TENDER $59.98
Cash CHANGE $0.00
NUMBER OF ITEMS 2

ATR MILES |

Member nutber : -mr |

| Base Miles Earned
| Bonus Miles Earned
Total Miles Earned

Yourr AIR MILES Balances

Cash Miles
| Dream Miles
CLIENT ID 9803 TAPPED
TERMINAL D QD6 ‘
wx PURCHASE xx § 59.9¢
CARD Visa RCPT 6735000
SP

NO., xxxxxxrxorwx RES
DATE 07/15/2019- TIMEW
AUTH # 052201 REF

APPL.  VISA CREDIT
AID  ACO0D00NN31010
TVR 0000000000 TSI

APPROVED




IMPACT CANOPIES CANADA INC
1371 KEBET WAY

PORT COQUITLAM, BC V3C 6G1
604-464-1371

IMPACT CANOPIES CANADA INC

Date: 07/18/2019 ]

CREDIT CARD SALE

VISA

CARD NUMBER: *****xi* K
TRAN AMOUNT: $235.20

APPROVAL CD: 051531

RECORD #: 000

clerk 10: |

Customer Copy



TRANSAZTION RECORD

PHARMASAVE LACNER
4857 ELLIOTT STREET
LAJNER  EC
(604) 346-4555

Reczipkit  Q01-0 3
R

Cash Sale
CUStOHPI NO IIIII
UPC Dtg RIPTIUN TAX
SPECTAL dTY ?Fh aALE EXT

ﬁ6132848508 PHRL\ BAIHRHOM TISSUE ULT
1 1.93 9.499 9.99 B

SURTOTAL 9,99
GST 0.50
PST 0,70
TOTAL 11.19
TOTAL PAID VISA 11.19

PHARMASAVE REWARDS

Ask about our loval*y program

You would have gualified for 9 POINTS
BRI R R R R R R
FRRkRk R R kR R R R R R ok Rk

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: VISA $ 11.19
CARD NUMBER s ckuckkiorkkk
DATE/TIME D329
REFERENCE # T BH239570 0010159150 H
AUTH # ¢ 41610/
SCOTTABANK VISA
A0000000031010
0000000000

01 APPROYED - THANK YOU 027

NO SIGNATJRE TRANSACTION

IMPORTANT - rztain this copy for your
renards

45 CUGTOMER CORY #4%

R R RRR R R SRR RO Rk

ARE U BEING
REARDED
FOR SHOPPING AT PHARMASAVE?




Jarry's Markst
Ladner, BC

(604) 846-543
GSTH#

Date: 07/30/2019 Time:
Trans #:10413586574 Register:002
Type:SAL Cashier :102

**x Dairy =%k
DAIRYLAND COFFEE CREAM 18PC 2.59 D

Sub-Total: $2.59
Total Amount: $2.59
Total Amount: $2.59

VISA $2.59
Total Tendered: $2.59

Items Sold: 1

Thank You fer Shopping
Jarry's Market

Locally Ouwned
Since 1986

Open 7 Days Per Week
Gam to Hpm

Payment Record

Terminal: BFW104C2

Ref #: 104135865740

Lane: 002 Cashier: 102
Date: 2019/07/30 Time:

TransTyvpe PURCHASE
CardType SCOTIABANK VISA
Cardi XXXXNHHXKKXK

EntryMode PROXIMITY
AID A0000000031010
Amount : 2.59
Total: CAD$ 2.59

ACI/ISO: 001 /00
Sequence #: 699001001043

APPROVED 494752

CUSTOMER COPY












Order #4941840 Page 3 of 3

- Quantity Quantity  Unit
Product Description ' Ordered Shipped Price Total
SUBTOTAL (8 ITEMS) $119.42
Shipping ' $0.00
GST5% §3.97
PST7% $5.56

Total S 412895



DATE

17-06-2019

DATE

18-06-2019

TAX SUMMARY

Kruger Pacific Building Services Invoice 9820
Box 55552
Impact Plaza
Surrey BC V3R0J7 DATE PLEASE PAY DUE DATE
(604) 719-8418 31-07-2019 $18.90 15-08-2019
service@krugerpacific.ca
GST/HST Registration No.:
L
INVOICE TO
Delta South Constituency MLA
lan Paton
4805 Delta St.
Ladner BC
PLEASE DETACH TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT.
ACCOUNT SUMMARY AMOUNT
Balance Forward $18.90
Payments and credits between 17-06-2019 and 31-07-2019 -18.90
New charges (details below) 18.90
Total Amount Due $18.90
ACTIVITY QTyY RATE TAX AMOUNT
WINDOWS JUNE 1 18.00 GST 18.00
JUNE WINDOW CLEANING SERVICE
SUBTOTAL 18.00
GST @ 5% 0.90
TOTAL 18.90
TOTAL OF NEW CHARGES 18.90
TOTAL DUE $1 8.90
THANK YOU.
RATE TAX NET
GST @ 5% 0.90 18.00














